

MINUTES OF MEETING

Title: First School Council meeting

Date: 28 September 2017

Who is taking minutes? CC

Chairperson: RT

Attendance: Teachers – JT, CC, RT, JC, DC, TG, JC, EJ, (PC and AL from Ofsted)

Agenda – discussion points	Action Agreed	By When
<p>School council photos taken Last week</p> <p>Harvest Festival Food Bank Appeal</p> <p>Fundraising: Nailsea Food Bank – Presentation for Assembly – practiced reading out slides and led assemblies 10:40 and 10:55</p> <p>Student issues around school, CC raised bullying as an issue. She said that sometimes playground staff don't react when a student reports a problem. We discussed what she could do in this case and students gave suggestions such as repeat what you had said, ask someone else, go and see Mrs. Clark. CC also pointed out she could tell her parents. TG mentioned that the Connect Four needed attention in the playground.</p> <p>AOB</p> <p>Next meeting Thursday 5.10.17 9.10</p>	<p>JT sent to CR to put on noticeboard</p> <p>School Council to read out a slide each</p> <p>School council to put a message in caretaker book next meeting</p>	<p>21.9.17</p> <p>28.9.17 School council led two assemblies. RT introduced the assembly and operated the computer. All school council contributed and did a great job.</p>